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From: "Latisha Heilman" <lheilman@rescan.com>
To: "David Hohnstein"™ <Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2006 10:32 AM

Subject:  Amount of drill water used/day for MIE Project
Hi Dave,

| had a look into the drilling for the McGregor lake area or the MIE area and 15 m3/day would be correct
amount of water used for drilling for the consistency of rock within the area.

Thanks,
Latisha

From: David Hohnstein [mailto: Tech2@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 1:53 PM

To: Latisha Heilman

Subject: 2BE-MCG new application

hi Latisha,

I'm going through the file on the 5050 limited (Adriana) application for the McGregor Lake
Project (MIE) and have a couple questions that you might be able to answer for me.

The application and the questionnaire both refer to a water use for drilling of 132.49m3 (for the
drill program). I'm unsure if this is just for this season, or for the three seasons the licence has
been applied for. Generally, we don't go to the extent of putting a maximum overall volume in
the licences, it is based on an estimated consumption per day. Would you have an idea what the
consumption per day would be (total, for however many drills the company may be operating),
eg. 15 m3/day.

My second question has to do with the land status. The questionnaire and the application differ
in what is in place or applied for. One says DIAND, the other says KIA? The application
describes the land as KIA, however the check boxes are for DIAND. From the map I have it
appears that it should all be on IOL?

That's about it for what | see right now,
Thanks for your help,

Regards,
Dave

For your information, there are a couple updated forms available on the NWB ftp site for the
application and the exploration/camp questionnaire.

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.

Technical Advisor Mining
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